Date: Sun, Aug 11, 2013 at 2:02 PM

From: JOSEPHINE WARD:--

Subject: Regina v. Simon Cordell application to vary conditions of bail at
Woolwich Crown Court on 16th August 2013 if matter cannot be resolved
and agreed administratively,

To: croydonkingston&woolwichcrown@cps.gsi.goviuk
Kiranihayre@hmctsigsi.goviuk

Lorraine Cordell , Jay Lemosa

Cc: jennifer.devaney@hmctslosi.goviuk

Dear Sir or Madam;

We continue to act on behalf of our above named client under the terms of a
legal representation order;

Our client has instructed us to make an application to vary his bail
conditions so that the reporting condition is removed in it's entirety, and if an
alternative bail condition is required then his mother is willing to stand
surety £1,000;

We attach the following:

(1) Reasons for application
(2) Notice of application for court to consider bail

(3) Map printed from internet supporting the distance from the client's
address to the local police station,

We also add that £19.60 represents 40% of his benefits when they are re-
instated and this will cause our client financial hardship;

We would be grateful if you oppose this application that a representative is
available for the application to be determined in Court on 16th August 2013;
We thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter;

Yours faithfully, MICHAEL CARROLL & CO:--

Date: Sunday, 11 August 2013, 16:45

Subject: Fwd: Regina v Simon Cordell for plea and case management
hearing on 4th September 2013 at Woolwich Crown Court.

From: JOSEPHINE WARD:-
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